CHABOT-LAS POSITAS COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

September 19, 2017

Agenda Item: 4.10

Subject: Amendment to the Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) — California Career
Pathway Trust (CCPT) Partnership Agreement with the Chabot-Las Positas
Community College District, Las Positas College; and the San Jose Evergreen
Community College District

Background: Las Positas College entered into an agreement with the San Jose Evergreen
Community College District, lead agent for the California Department of Education CCPT grant
that the San Jose Evergreen Community College District received on July 1, 2015, and will end
on June 30, 2019. The Board approved the original agreement at their October 20, 2015
meeting.

The CCPT grant focus is to build robust partnerships between employers, schools, and
community colleges, in order to better prepare students for the 21st century workplace and
improve student transition into postsecondary education, training, and employment. It is part of
a larger regional project for contextualized classroom and student experience with linkages to
industry and employers, through a continuum of work-based learning opportunities.

Las Positas College initially received $400,000. The College is investing its share of the Career
Pathways Trust funds in the following program areas: Computer Information Technology,
Computer Network Technology, STEM Core, and Engineering Technology.

Subsequently, the San Jose Evergreen Community College District notified Las Positas College
that additional funds are available to partnering community college. The additional allocation
is in the amount of $150,000 yielding a total of $550,000 for Las Positas College. These funds
must be fully spent by June 30, 2019.

Recommended Action: That the Board of Trustees accepts the proposed Amendment to the
Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) — California Career Pathway Trust (CCPT) Partnership
Agreement with the Chabot-Las Positas Community College District, Las Positas College; and
the San Jose Evergreen Community College District. It is further recommended that the Board
authorizes the Vice Chancellor, Business Services, to execute the agreement on behalf of the
District.
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